Responses to Questions Received regarding ED-02-Q-0009

Early Childhood Initiative

Q1:  Are the meeting costs (e.g. location of meetings, food for meeting 

attendees, travel for NCFL staff) associated with convening a meeting 

of the partners in the Partnership for Reading (Task 1) to be 

included in the the cost proposal or are these to be drawn from a 

separate budget?

A1.  The costs for meetings, including meeting facility, food, and travel, will be paid by the Partnership for Reading from a separate budget.  The contractor should not include these costs in their cost proposal.

Q2:  What is the NAICS code and the dollar size standard for the small business set aside?

A2:  The NAICS code is 611710, Education Support Services.  The dollar size standard can be found at the following web site:  http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html

Q3:  Is there a list of small businesses and/or individuals who have expressed an interest in submitting proposals in response to the above-referenced solicitation.  If so, would it be possible to receive a copy of this list?

A3: The National Institute for Literacy has posted on its web page a list of email addresses of those individuals and/or organizations that requested a copy of the solicitation.  Many of the requests did not contain the requestor's full names or address.  Thus, the list only includes email addresses to which the solicitation has been sent. 

Q4:  If I am not able to serve as the Contractor, how would I find out about being involved in the Partnership for Reading and participating as a working partner?

A4:  Information about the Partnership for Reading's current and planned activities may be found on the Partnership's website at http://www.nifl.gov/partnershipforreading .

Q5:  What format (email, mail, fax, etc.) should be used to submit a proposal.

A5  The proposal must submitted in hard copy by mail or hand delivered to the address listed in the cover letter.

Q6:  Should the contractor bidding on this RFP include any product development costs...or only costs for a product development plan?

A6:  The contractor should submit costs for development of the product development plan only.

Q7:  Is there a geographic location required for place of performance?

A7:  No, there is no such requirement.

